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OFFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
HARRISBURG, PA.

July 25, 1910

Mrs William F. Badse,

The independent,

1320 Fulton Street, N. Y.

Dear ‘Sir: Yours of July 23, enclosing a galley
proof of an editorial that will appear in The Independent
issue of July 28, is received in Mr. McFarland's absence,
and will be forwarded to him to New York, in care of the
Suburban Life office, where he will -probably be until
tomorrow evening.

Yours truly,

aWK/w

\ 'l
Secretary to Mr. McFarland
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